
 

79-019-52 Old Marlboro High School  
14524 Elm Street  
Upper Marlboro  
(Prince George’s County)  
Constructed on the site of Dr. William and Sarah Beane’s residence (see Historic Site 79-19-022) and 
designed by architect Thomas H. Marsden, the school was executed in 1921 in the Mission style. The 
earlier building still exists behind the 1934 neoclassical auditorium and classrooms added to the front 
by Hollyday and Stahl. The Old Marlboro High School operated until 1948, when classes were 
moved to the Frederick Sasscer High School to address overcrowding. The building continued to 
house primary school classes and the school administration until 1974. It is currently vacant. 


